

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

Aldermen
LINDA BLACK
TINA BAKER
DERRICK DOEHLER

June 13, 2023 MINUTES

Prior to the start of the regularly scheduled meeting there was a public hearing held concerning the adoption of the annual budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024.

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black, Derrick Doehler and Dewayne Birchfield. (5/0/0)

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Doehler made a motion to adopt the June 13, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the May 9, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen June 13, 2023 (2)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of May 2023 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. There were no questions. Alderman Doehler made the motion that the May 2023 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield, Black and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Alderman Black told the Board that the rescue squad can now answer calls in Greenback as they are under the umbrella of Blount County. She said she would like the Town to help them financially.

Alderman Doehler enlightened the Board that County Commissioner, Bill Satterfield has reallocated money and they have gotten the grant money released for the sewer.

Mayor Birchfield informed the Board that CVS pharmacy asked if they could set up a flu vaccination clinic at the community center this fall.

OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Birchfield presented the Board with the second reading of the ordinance to adopt the Town of Greenback Annual Budget for 2023-2023. Alderman Doehler made a motion to accept Ordinance 23-2 and Alderman Baker seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Birchfield, Davis, Baker, Black and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

Mayor Birchfield presented the Board with the second reading of the ordinance to amend the Town of Greenback Annual Budget for 2022-2023. Alderman Doehler made a motion to accept Ordinance 23-1 and Alderman Davis seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Birchfield, Baker, Black, Davis and Doehler.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen June 13, 2023 (3)

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Heather Jolliff stated she was glad there was an ambulance close by for her mothers peace of mind.

Stacy Oneill presented the Board with petitions against rezoning for a rock quarry.

Margaret Moore stated she has seen the Priority Ambulance at the Greenback Volunteer Fire Department.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Mayor Birchfield and seconded by Alderman Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The June 13, 2023 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.